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Our first hundred years
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DEDICATION
This short history is dedicated to all our citizens, past and |
present, who have contributed to the legacy and history of
our beloved little community...

South Glens Falls

[

South Glens Falls Centennial
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Janfield.. Bupt of Dam Min

Village Map circa 1866

There has been very little change in the present village
layout. Water Street became River Street and Devil's Lane
became Harrison Avenue. Fourth Street ran all the way to
Main Street.
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South Glens Falls Water Works

The inception of the village water system can be traced to
Sept. 11, 1895 at the first meeting of the village of South
Glens Falls' newly appointed board of trustees, when a
concern was expressed for the need of a water works. The
board agreed to meet the next day and search for a source of
“good wholesome water”.

Between that time and Nov. 29, 1895, George P. Slade, a
professional engineer from Glens Falls was hired to survey
and layout plans for a water system. He reported that work
had progressed far enough that the board should call a
special election soon to vote on a bond issue.

On Dec. 16, 1885, the proposed cost of $48,827 for the water
works was approved. It was resolved that the village be
bonded in the sum of $50,000, bonds to run 20 yrs. at4%.

At a meeting of the water commissioners on Dec. 20th,
request was made for a special election to be held Jan 10,
1896 to vote on a Resolution to authorize the board of water
commissioners to borrow $50,000 “upon the faith and credit
of said village of So. Glens Falls and with such money to
establish and maintain a system of water works to provide
said village with pure and wholesome water”.

At the special election held on Jan 10th, it was voted to
approve the bond with a vote of 201 for the water taxes, 17

against.

George P. Slade, engineer, and his helper were paid $52.13
for labor performed for surveying and making estimates for
the waterworks system.

Due to legal technicalities in marketing the bonds, work was

6 South Glens Falls Centennial

delayed. On Feb. 24, 1896, work was started on the reser-
voir. A.J. Robinson was hired as general superintendent of

work with the power to hire a foreman. Pay for laborers was L

15¢ per hour.

The reservoir was approximately 100 feet Iong by 50 feet
wide, walled up to a height of between 12 and 15 feet. The
water flowed down hill from springs dammed up in the
area of the present reservoir to a filter house located at the
head of a creek situated parallel to, and a back water from
the Hudson River and then some 500 feet (via duct) easterly
to a stone walled reservoir which was positioned about 100
feet ashore from the river.

On Mar. 27, ’96, Andrew Reidy was elected president of the
board of water commissioners and Robert McCormick was
appointed secretary. l

On Apr. 28th, George Skym and George Ketchum were
hired at $2.00 per day as foremen on the water works. Later
James L. Carey replaced Ketchum. C. McCool was elected
secretary to succeed Mr. McCormack, deceased.

John Riley was awarded the contract for building the pump-
ing station building with a bid of $953.00, in accordance
with plans and specifications furnished by engineer Slade.
The time for completion was set for on or before August
25,1896. The pumping station was constructed adjacent to
the reservoir. It was approximately 70 ft. long by 30 ft. wide
with a gabled slate roof rising to a height of about 30 ft. in
the center. It had a high-rise brick smoke stack towering
about 75 ft.

The contract for building the stand pipe was awarded to
Tippets & Wood of Phillipsburg, N | for $4944.00

South Glens Falls Centennial 7
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Mr. Brice did not last long, he was replaced November 18,
1899 by Charles Allen acting temporarily as engineer for 3
weeks.

On Dec. 18, 1899, Eugene E. Sexton, Sr. (being thoroughly
competent) was approved to start duties as engineer on Dec.
18, 1899. After his death in May of 1902, his son, Eugene E.
Sexton, Jr. was hired on May 21, 1902.

He remained at the station until it became automatically
operated in 1927.

On Apr. 28th, George Skym and George Ketchum were
hired at $2.00 per day as foremen on the water works. Later
James L. Carey replaced Ketchum. C. McCool was elected
secretary to succeed Mr. McCormack, deceased.

Eugene Sexton III wrote in an article "A Steamy Story" that
he remembered Robinson's Coal Company on Chestnut
Street hauling coal all summer to fill storage sheds for win-
ter use because access was impossible during deep snow
falls. There was also a loud whistle at the steam plant that
would blow at 7:00 AM, non and 5:00 PM and as a fire
alarm. In the early 1920's, the village bought a fire truck
with no place to house it, the village board decided the
pump station would be perfect after the boilers and pumps
were removed, this may have been the first firehouse.

During the period of 1925 to 1927 projects were undertaken
to upgrade the system by constructing a new reservoir,
pump house and associated piping modifications to the
exisiting system. The pump house still stands and the
reservoir acts as an overflow to the river for the present
system.

10 South Glens Falls Centennial

In the early 1960's, two deep wells were drilled adjacent to
the beach with pumps and interconnecting piping to the
springs system to supplement the system's capacity, particu-
larly during the summer months.

New water tower
with old standpipe
in the background

The next round of improvements came in the middle of the
1970's when major changes were done. Most significant was
replacement of the open standpipe with a one million gallon
enclosed storage tank and a new pump station with in-
creased capacity while improving reliability and efficiency.
Also, the reservoir was enlarged, new clorination and water
treatment equipment increased quality. Some system piping
modifications were also done to improve distribution, par-
ticularly toward the Fenimore District.

South Glens Falls Centennial 11
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Queensbury and the City of Glens Falls - - and represents
the oldest organized church in continuing existence in the

vicinity.

Land for the Friend’s Church was given by R. Barclay
Angell. It was built in 1880 by George Shurter who was also
the first pastor.

The Adirondack Friends Meeting is an active and vigorous
church, even though it is not a large congregation; and it is
continuing and living evidence that Quakers are not extinct
in this Tri-County area. The church of the founding pio-
neers is always glad to welcome visitors to its worship; and
still most cordially invites inquirers, spiritual pioneers, and
Christian seekers to the fellowship of membership in this
branch of Christ’s Church.

14 South Glens Falls Centennial

History of the First Baptist Church of South Glens

The church was organized in 1794 and was known as First
Baptist Church of Northumberland, with Rev. Rogers as
pastor. On January 21, 1831 it became the Moreau Baptist
Church. Early meetings were held in homes until 1837
when they met in the Burrows Schoolhouse. Property was
given to First Baptist in 1859 by Julius Rice and was located
on the corner of Main and Third Streets. The church was
build on this location and the first service was held August
18, 1862. The name was changed again in April, 1875 to
First Baptist Church of South Glens Falls. The parsonage
was built on Third Street in 1895.

Presently used as Eagles Club

South Glens Falls Centennial 15
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Present Moreau Civic Center

The present complex was built around the Nursery School,
started at the Main Street location. In 1973, the Nursery
School opened on Maplelwood Parkway. Currently, 140
children are enrolled. Later in 1975, the sanctuary was
added.

Today, this building complex stands as a visible sign to all
who enter its doors, that the challenges of the past are being
met as we serve in the present and prepare to meet the
future. In 1992, a new organ was acquired to support an
excellent Ministry of Music. The Stephen Ministry, a Chris-
tian caregiving program, was started to meet the needs of
the membership and community. Local mission projects
include support of the Moreau Community Center, Thanks-
giving Food Distribution and Christmas Giving Tree for
needy families.

18 South Glens Falls Centennial

Present church complex
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The site of the present St. George Orthodox Cemetery on
William Street was purchased on April 15, 1925.

At present, under the sf)iritual guidance and leadership of
Rev. Fr. Elias Nasr and the Parish Council. An addition to
the hall is presently under construction.
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History of St. Michael the Archangel Parish

Many years ago, when Bishop William A. Scully became the
Ordinary of the Diocese of Albany, he began to consider the
plight of the Roman Catholics of South Glens Falls who had
no church of their own. So, in April of 1955, he established
the parish dedicated to St. Michael the Archangel. From
that moment on, the dreams and hopes of many people
became a reality. From our present day viewpoint, we see a
vital parish community, realized through the sacrifices and
determination of the original families. To truly understand
our present situation we must go back 25 years to the roots
of our parish tree.

The new parish was to embrace the Town of Moreau, in
Saratoga county, which also included the people in the
Gansevoort area. The Bishop’s committee decided that the
buildings should be built on the site of the old St. Mary’s
cemetery. The bodies therein interred were removed and
placed in the new St. Mary’s cemetery on Main Street.

‘During those beginning years, the challenges were many -

starting with the quest to find a suitable place to offer Mass.
Roy’s Hobby Shop was obtained for use as the first chapel.
The building, though not impressive in structure, served the
people well those first few months.

Bishop Scully appointed Rev. George B. Rennie, pastor of
Sacred Heart Church, Cairo, NY, to guide the new parish.
Father Rennie arrived in early April, celebrating the first
mass in the new chapel on Sunday, April 17, 1955.

The original chapel was of simple design and small in struc-
ture, affording the people with the feeling of a real family

South Glens Falls Centennial 23
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Saint Andrew Lutheran Church

As the newest kid on the block, St. Andrew has existed in
South Glens Falls for only five years, so this year is their
anniversary too. The official beginning took place on May
13, 1990, with the Rev. Richard Reiger serving as the first
Pastor.

Services have been held at the Woodshed Restaurant since
that time. Rev. Reiger retireed at the end of 1993 and Rev.
Wayne Moritz became pastor at the end of November, 1994.
New growth has already begun, and there are hopes of
building a church on the Route 9 site in Moreau.
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The South Glens Falls Police Department

The South Glens Falls Police Department traces its begin-
nings back to January 9, 1896, when the first constables were
appointed by the South Glens Falls Village Board. The first
constables appointed were: John Kane, William Holleran,
John Marti and Hanford Fish. The notations in the minute
book of the time stated that the constables be compensated
only if there was a conviction for a violation of law or of a
Village Ordinance. In addition to citing for violations of
law, they would serve as security for any special events or
elections. The yearly procedure of appointing individual
constables, special constables or special police officers, as
specified in New York State Village law, continued up until
1951.

On June 25, 1907, Perry S. Brackett was appointed as a night
police officer. On August 6, 1907, a petition from the tax-
payers was received asking the Board to appoint a special
Village policeman. On September 9, 1907, the Board ap-
pointed Sheridan Ketchum as a special police officer to earn
$12.00 per week and work from 12 noon until 12 midnight.

South Glens Falls Centennial 27
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This practice continued until 1977, when dispatching was
taken over by the New York State Police. This service is
now common to small police departments and has been a
useful addition to our Village.

Chief Cleland 1955

On August 5, 1964, Betty Wakely was appointed to serve as
police matron. .Betty was on call if an officer had to make an
arrest which involved a female.

On January 5, 1976, Chief Tom Cleland retired from the
police department after twenty-seven years service to the
Village of South Glens Falls, NY. Tom spent his retirement
years living on Maple St. where the officers would often
stop by to chat and seek his advice.

Tom Hanley, then a sergeant with the Hudson Falls Police
Department, was appointed Chief of Police. During Chief
- Hanley’s tenure the police officers attended numerous
training schools, and saw the conversion of dispatching

30 South Glens Falls Centennial

from individuals’ homes to the New York State Police.
During this period, the Village purchased its first radar gun
to monitor the speed of vehicles throughout the Village.
Chief Hanley served for three years before leaving the
department to take the job of Chief of the Fort Edward
Police Department. Notably, this was the same position his
grandfather had held years before.

On November 9, 1979, the Board appointed Richard Noonan
as Chief of Police. Chief Noonan had been the Sergeant
under Chief Hanley. Chief Noonan led a department of six
full time officers and six part-time officers from 1979 until
1984. During this time period the department sent one of its
officers to firearms training school and started training its
own officers in firearms. The department also saw the
successful arrest and prosecution of two individuals who
attempted to commit a robbery at the Hyde Museum in
Glens Falls by kidnapping a Federal Express driver and
using her vehicle to fake a delivery to the museum. The
plan failed when the driver was held up in traffic and ar-
rived afler the museum was closed and the alarms were set.
Chief Noonan retired from police work in 1984 to take a job
in private industry.

On October 23, 1984, Sergeant Kevin W. Judd was appointed
Chief of Police. Chief Judd, who started with the police
department as a part time officer in 1975, has led the six full
time and seven part time officers through a series of
changes. The police department moved into its new head-
quarters in 1985. The police department is a modern facility
with several interview rooms, a radio room, file room,
booking room, secure garage and electric locks to control
access. The department has instituted the use of computers
to better manage its operations. Training has been increased
in several areas including, use of firearms, deadly physical
force and domestic violence. The D.A.R.E. (Drug Abuse

South Glens Falls Centennial 31
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The department has a chronological history from 1930 to
1980 and is updating this on a regular basis.

All of the residents of South Glens Falls strongly support
and are extremely proud of these firemen and women, as
they professionally perform their duties as a community

service.
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Myths and Memories

collected by Rev. Father C. Michael Abraham
Some residents remember...

Michael H. “Peggy” Donovan (1875-1969) was ranked the
greatest “heel-and-toe” walker of all time. He broke all
world records from one-hundred years to ten miles; he won
four hundred ninety-seven races; and defeated eight hun-
dred challengers. He was born and raised in South Glens
Falls; later in his life he served as Division Superintendent of
the Massachusetts Conservation Department, dying in
Beverly, Massachusetts. His niece was the late Mae M.
Dolan.

Mr. “Herbie” Grant was a National Horse Shoe Champion.
He practiced and played with many friends at the Bover
Home on the corner of Fourth and Spring Streets.

It is claimed that some of the first supermarkets in the
United States originated in South Glens Falls. These land-
mark stores included Barney Yaffee's on Spring Street,
Grandpa Reed’s on upper Main Street, Harold Engwer’s on
Fifth Street, and Johnny Thompson’s on lower Hudson
Street. Johnny had two cats named “Cash” and “Carry”.

Early maps of South Glens Falls noted every family name
except for those on River Street. This area was listed as “The
Arabs”... discrimination in the village?

South Glens Falls once had an Odd Fellows Hall, a Knights
of Pythias organization; a meeting and dance hall, a
Woman’s Benefit Organization and a woman’s drum and
bugle corps. These organizations were a part of the early
woman’s liberation and the American Civil Liberties move-
ments in the United States.
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 Presidents and Mayors of South Glens Falls

1895
1896
1897
1898
1899
1900
1901
1902-1903
1904
1905-1906
1907-1908
1909-1912
1913
1914
1915-1916
1917-1918
1919
1920
1921-1922
1923
1924-1925
1926
1927-1928
1929-1930
1931-1932
1933-1934
1935-1938
1939-1952
1953-1960
1961-1962
1963-1972
1973-1980
1981-1984
1985-1995

President Herman Parks
President Andrew M. Reidy
President Elie J. Carr
President Andrew Reidy
President Micheal Reidy
President John J. Dever
President John L. Dolan
President John J. Dever
President John Malan
President Calvin E. Moore
President Dennis Moynahan
President John Fridge
President Ray S. Sherman
President Thomas J. Goundry
President Clayton J. Philo
President John Fridge
President Calvin Moore
President John Nolan
President John Fridge
President William E, Stewart
President Charles R. Thompson
President Ralph C. Davis
Mayor William W. Heath
Mayor George H. Scales
Mayor Charles Hamilton
Mayor Ralph E. Bugbee
Mayor George Podvin
Mayor Charles H. Wilson
Mayor Olney P. Mason
Mayor Eldon R. Sanford
Mayor Leo Donnelly

Mayor Robert Phinney
Mayor Harry VanScoy
Mayor Robert Phinney
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Senior Residents of South Glens Falls

92 - Flora Bennett - born December 18, 1902 in a house at
the corner of New and Main Street, graduated from South-
Glens Falls school in 1919, had one year of training and
taught at several rural schools, retired from Hartford,
New York school after teaching there for 16 years. She
has traveled to many countries and has enjoyed garden-
ing, now crossword puzzles are her pastime along with
reading and entertaining friends. She has lived at 52
Ferry Boulevard for 91 years.

92 - Regina M. Dolan - born December 30, 1903 in South
Glens Falls, lived at 26 Spring street, attended Haley
Business College, worked for Dr. Cummings. She has two
boys, two girls, 12 grandchildren and several great-grand-
children. She is a member of the Moreau Fun Band and
resides at 65 Saratoga Avenue. |

92 - Irma Wilson - born December 2, 1902 in Glens Falls,
New York, lived at Spier Falls and 88 Hudson Street,
worked at Woolworths and enjoyed sewing. She has one
daughter, 7 grandchildren, 14 great-grandchildren. She
resides with her daughter at 13 Riverview Street.

95 - Lorraine Davenport - born October 15 1899 in
Whitehall, New York, lived at 56 Spring Street for 50
years, worked at G.and V. Laundry, liked to cook and
sew. She has one daughter and one grandson and now
resides at Midtown Apartments.

90 - Lillian Usher - born January 15, 1905 in Cortland,
New York, lived on Haviland Avenue for over 50 years,
worked at the Fashion Shop, Magrams, Robert Hall, a
home hat shop, and fashions shows. She has one son and
one daughter, nine grandchildren and five great-grand-
children. She resides at the Midtown Apartments.
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CLASSIFIED /777 - 1398
BUSINESS DIRECTORY

OF SOUTH GLENS FALLS."".

.

ARTIST, .
Trumbull, Peayl'B., 10 Falzview
) BAKERS.
MoLaughlin, Schults, 87 Maln *
Reyuolds, Jeannatts G., 94 Main

BARBERS,
Crannall, Chinrles J., 17 Maln .
Lavoy, William H,,'$9 Main
' BILL POSTER.
c_hcubro, Batry T.. 88 8scond
BLAOXSMITHS,
Hows, Danisl 0., 25 Second
Sleight, Joha'E., 17 Harrlson ave
BOARDING HOUSE.
Twiss, Mrs. Archle, 18 Maln
BOAT BUILDER.
Cossay, Morrla, 6 Rivarview

Fridge, Albart W., 88 Sprl
gmﬁ:! et Wik G

. Georys W., 13 Harrisons
Bask, Ribers 1 Qteinus porgasre ..
Hm,:'uuu, Juy, 48 Hudson, (Ses page '

'Blvllnndﬁnumor a. i

Wlho.n, Duvid, '8 Lydla
CABMAN,

CARPENTERS, CONTRA Authony, Jaoob, T Fourth' **
& BUILDRRa, ACTORS, | ’

Dovls, Frank, 160 Maln', =~ s
Dwyer, Ransora W., 197 Malat!

- DRESSMAKERS,
Bovar, Edlth, 100 Maln
°'-'"L- Antis, 11 Hudsan
Lawls, Alviza 8., 168 Main
Lynchi, Mrs. John, 9 Budson
Reldy, Ellen A., 0 Hudson
0, G., 8 Rudson
Tacey, Annw E., 14 8econd
VanBuren, Eilxabeth A., w s VanBurun
FLAVORING EXTRAGTS. '
G, F, ¥plve & Extract Cv., 18 Mala

FRUITS & CONTEGTIONERY,
c“;; Willism B., 78 Main, (S page

FUANITURE REPAIRER.
Woodls, Ward T., Neivton .

GRIST MILL.
Lapham & Parks, viver Lridge, also
store und milh at 13-14 Bldge, G. B.

. GRCOCERIES.
Bennett, Bugons A., 118 Maln®
C?altoﬂk 8og, 0 Third, (Ses puge

¥,

Howe, Willlaw, 28 scoud .
Newtos, Myrou L., 8 Suratoga ave
Bmmu_l, Ray 8., 28 dluln, (Seo page

v;:nsnuxx)d\nrd- R., 114 Muin, {See
]
o Wool & Shym, 84 Molu
E HARDWABRE.
Stons & Davis, §1 Maln
HAHRNESS & HORSE GOODS.
Tenrss, W, Brovher, 11 Moin
HAY, FEED, & GRAIN,

MARKET
Duail, Byron B, 198 Maln

MASONS--BRICK & STONE.
Baragtt, Charles, 8 Third
H Ilmfmm. Martin 8., 85 Saratogs avs
isls, Alexonder, 8 Harrivou ave
urch, Luther C., Jr., 118 Hudson
Church, Willlam D., 110 Hudson
Glinan, Charles E., 120 Hndson
Mulfurd, Charles B., 48 Hudson
Mulford, Yol D., 43 Hudson
‘Ransey, Josuph, 110 Main
Rtewast. Kenyou, 119 Hudson
Wicks, Jawes H.. 18 River
Wright, Frank F.. 60 Budun
‘Wright, Frederiok ¥., 80 Hudson.
{8ed puge 100 ¥) )
MILE DEALERS.
Lawyence, Henry J., 40 Hudson
Wealey, C., 01 SBuratogn ave
‘White, Eugena, 5"Saratoga ave
. MUSICIANS,
Corbla, Maaes, 10 8prin .
Rowtoa, Augusta lf..-“Sn.'nloun ave
Bimith, Addiu M., 8 Sarntugu uve
PAINTERS,
Braokett, Persy, 87 Becond -
Eversits, Aloxandar, 80 Spring
Hurd, Rolland ¥,, 5 Firul
Robineon, Jobez, S0 Horrlaon ave
Underwood, Hurry W., 28 Third
PAPER MFRS.
O, F. Papar Mill Co., 9 Mnln

Varney, Edward R., 114 Maln, ,(Sei
1_p'qahllx) ' . - (B“
10E, OREAM PARLORS,

Biy, Mrs, H, M., 10 Rlver .
c“ﬁi ‘Willipm B., 78 Maln, (Ses page

INSURANOE:
Austla, John C., 168 Maln
L S
ady. o:' back oonr)" B (e

LAUNDRY,

PEDDLERS.
Davis, Gidaon; 127 Maln -~
Dixkin, Bernord, 8 First
Dixkin, David, B Firt
PHYBICIAN,
‘White, J. S8eward, 26 Main
PLUMBER. *

Uollly, Phillp F., 48 Main
. 8BHOE DEALERS.
Gowar & Fiab, 33 Maln
‘SHOEMAXERS.
. Eluis, Arcule, 83 Rpring
Fowler, Jsaay, 10 Muin
| TOBACCO & OIGARSB,
| Oarr, _Wm}nm B,, 78 Maln. (8ev pigs

- N 118) . .
Spoonesy ~0000d, 85 Third,  (84e.{ Teurdy, Pater W., 11 Mala

LAWYER, -
Curry, Qevrge W., 89 Hudson

MARKEETS.
Close, Juwes B,, €7 Main

. TRUCKMEN,.

han, Edward, 43 Hudson
8 ar, (ilbert, 191 Muin-
ele; Avatin R., 187 Muin '

VARIETY BTORE.

Huamilton Broa, a3 th‘

Boott, Willlaw H., 41 Maln

South Glens Falls Centennial
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OF SOUTH GLENS FALLS.
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75

BAKERS.

Hopkins James, 27 Main
Miller E. M. Mrs., 67 1.2 Main
Tracy Aona B. Mrs., 49 Main

BARBERS.

Crannell Charles J., 17 Main
Moore C. E., 79 Main

BLACKSMITH.

Sleight John E., 35 Sarstoga -av.
Stockton Chas., First nr Main

BOOTS AND SHOES.
Qower & Pish, 69 Main

GARPENTERS, CONTRAC-
TORS, AND BUILDERS.

Davis Frunk, 10 Fourth
Dwyer llangom V., 212 Main
Fridge Albert W, 24 Spring
ITack Elbert R., 18 Marion
Hanilton Jay, 25 Hudson
Nolan Jebn, 55 Main

Orton Emmct W., Juckson av
Paler William D., 58 Hudson
Richurdson John J., 186 Main
Shurter George W, 112 Main -
Snyder Albért A., 8 Ilarrizon av
Whits Rufus-D., 123 Main
Wilson David, ¢ s Lydia

COAL DEALERS,
Gilens Fails Coal Ca., Chul._ntxl

CIGAR MANUFACTURER,
Daly John H., 23 Main

HOTELS.

COMMERCIAL HOTEL, Joba
Cnrey, prap, Gl Main. (Bes
pagé 281.)

Soeuth Qlens Falls 1lolel, Mrs. J.
1*, Sullivun, Main cor 1Mirst

INSURANCE,

Austin John C.. 23 Marion
Stewnrt Jobn W., 25 Main

AMARKET.

HMamilton .Alansow T, 75 Main

Snyder Albert A., 113 Main
MASONS—BRICK und STONE.

Bennett Charles, Ferry

Carlisle Alexander, 23 Marion av
Church William D., 144 Hudson
Mulford Charles B., 53 Hudson
Rumscy Joseph, 110 Main
Stewart Kenyon, 117 Hudson

VETERINARY SURGEON.
Murray Henry, 103 Saratoga av

PAINTERS.

Brackett Perry, 117 Main
Everctts Alexander, 31 River

CREAMERY, ,
Traccy Anna E., 49 Main
DRESSMAKERS,

Bover Edith, 104 Main
Reidy Ellen A, 9 Hudson
Skym Sadio G, 45 Hrdson

Buren

- DRUGGISTS.
Callen’Chatles P., 39 Main
Delan Bros, 35 Main -

FRUITS AND CONFEC-
TIONERY.
MeCrae W. J., 77 Main
| OROCERIES.

Bennett Bagene A., 127 Main
Childs George H., 154 Main
. Eddy’s Cash Grpcery, 71 Main

" Raca Eugene, 13 Main
Shorman Ray S., 24 Main
Sullivan Dennis, 24 First
Varnoy Edward R, 114 Main
Nopking Frances Mrs., 158 Main
* (ebo Albert N, 16 Third

Snyder Albert A., 113 Main

page 297.)
HARDWARE.

Combs W, F'. & Son, 21 Main
Reynolds Henry C., 96 Main

HAY, FEED, AND GRAIN.
Vamney Edward R, 114 Main
PAINTS AND OILS.
Reynolds Henry C., 96 Main
PAPER MFRS.
¢ International Paper Co., 7 Mai
PHYSICIANS.

Dolan Martin b, 47 Main
White J. Seward, 20 Main
Logans Cassius J., 119 Main

_ SALOON. "
Buckloy Michacl J., 41 Mzin

_SHOEMAKERS.

Orisino Gregorio, 65 1-2 Main.
"8hepard Charles, 29 Main

SLATERS,
Wilton John & Son, Lydia
TAILOR. . -
Houseae Sampel, 18 Spring
TRUCKBMAN.
Viely Austin R, 177 Maia
VARIETY STORE.

_ Robinson Jabez, 20 Harrison av

Scott William H., 25 Main

VanDuren Elizabeth A., w 8 Van-

Newton Myron L., 10 Saratoga oy

SWEET E. A, 73 Moin. (Ses

South Glens Falls Centennial
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